From:  Mail Delivery Subsystem

Sent: 10/16/2013 4:26:57 PM

To: acb@cpuc.ca.gov (acb@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:

Bec:

Subject: Undeliverable: iPhone help

Delivery has failed to these recipients or groups:
acb@cpuc.ca.gov

The e-mail address you entered couldn't be found. Please check the recipient's e-mail address and try
to resend the message. If the problem continues, please contact your helpdesk.

The following organization rejected your message: mailhdc.cpuc.ca.gov.

Diagnostic information for administrators:
Generating server: malldmz02.pge.com

ach@cpuc.ca.goy
mailhde.cpuc.ca.gov #<mailhdc.cpuc.ca.gov #5.1.1 SMTP; 550 No such user (ach@cpuc.ca.govys
#EMTP#

Original message headers:
Received: from malilO2.comp.pge.com {(dlpsmtpapplZ.utility.pge.com
[10.210.4.22¢61
by maildmz02.pge.com (Sentrion-MTA-4.3.1/Sentrion-MTAh-4.3.1) with
ESMTP id r9GNQu98032024
(version=TLSv1/S3Lv3 cipher=RC4-MD5 bits=128 verilify=NO)
for <acbhblopuc.ca.gove>; Wed, 16 Oct 2013 16:26:56 ~0700
DRIM~Signature: v=1; a=rsa-shalb6; c=simple/simple; d=pge.com; s=alpha;
t=1381966016; bh=2CzxgnDDQLKgelw/ocZoNQt+oNoz i PrrgUlpgalgrmyyY=;
h=From:To:3ubject:Date:Message~ID:References: In~Reply-To:
Content-Type:Content-Transfer~Encoding:MIME-Version;
b=a0j0rBYyJI4GLlyQed+oc9nHx+ o3CpIMAKa/ tn8/ TszR¥palxwhyoCisFTBungHo)
z5yOySHSPvpOzlg9SneFHlk/Ro00g¥ndogbxoB8QlXCwB3CWNK+PIRAJUux+Jveell
TknDhvDHzZQFBTNwW7uOuATgWTx4V3+Dt4 /Tulidw=
Recelved: from EXCHHUBSFOL.Utilityv.pge.com {(exchhubsf0l.utility.pge.com
[10.244.,108.137)
by mail02.comp.pge.com (Sentrion-MTA-4,3.1/Sentrion-MTA-4.3.1) with
ESMTP id r9GNQt5r021358

(version=TL3v1/33Lv3 cipher=AES128-3HA bits=128 verify=FATL)
for <acblcpuc.ca.gov>; Wed, 16 Oct 2013 16:26:55 ~0700
o

e . J
Received: from EVCHM>TB;9WmUtL1\t/ pg L Ccom \f@”'::Qwa:3b64:la5O:707fj} by
EXCHHUBSFOL . Utilityv.pge.com ([£e80::5877:1d0c:6bel:dée! 11y with mapl id
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14.02.0328.0009; Wed, 16 Oct 2013 16:26:55 ~0700
From: "Cherr Brian K" <BRKC7@pge.com>

[Redacted

Subject: w’“wd' iPhone help
Thread-Topic Phone help
ea

L COM>

Thread Ar(im 1 ACTEWRNGJeHEfwNMSCOmalkManoHOwpwABhOYZ

Date: Wed, 16 Oc,t 2013 23:26:54 +0000

Message-ID: <CL441ABE-3D01~4A46-8F46-ECEACT 34 9D54EPGE
kReferences: <EHI36AZ1-9CH4-463F-BY906 517«“,95@: T&F)@W 7E COM>

In R@p y-To: <B5936A21-9CF4~463F-BO06-51A095RF6FOBAP
Accept-Language: en-U3

'mmi ent-Language: en-US

XK-MS~Has-Attach:

X-ME~TNEF~-Correlator:

Content-Type: text/plain; charset="us-ascii
Content-Transfer-Encoding: Thit
MIME-Version: 1.0

X=-CFilter-Loop: Forwarded

. COM>
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